WOODY

From: ricky.young@uniontrib.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 8:57 AM
To: woody@geo-tech-imagery.com

Subject: Insurance fraud

Woody,

Thanks for following up on our meetings with Mr. Light. Jeff asked me to respond to your latest inquiry. As
you and | last discussed, many of your issues involved the criminal justice system. Our courts reporter, Greg
Moran, is doing some work on the insurance fraud division of the DA’s office, and | have asked him to contact
you. In particular, we are interested in the conflict of interest in the insurance industry funding this division.

When we last met, we focused much on the Cynthia Sommers case. We are now interested in going into the
insurance fraud issues. Documentation and background would be very helpful for Greg.

| hope we can make this our next big effort, | see a lot of possibilities in it.

Ricky

Ricky Young | Watchdog Editor

¢ ricky.young@uniontrib.com
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WOODY
From: ricky.young@uniontrib.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 11:12 AM
To: woody@geo-tech-imagery.com
Subject: RE: Insurance fraud

Thanks, Woody, we have to take these one at a time... But these other tips sound promising as well.

From:; WOODY [mailto;woody@geo-tech-imagery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 11:16 AM

To: Young, Ricky

Subject: RE: Insurance fraud

Ricky,
| appreciate the follow up, and | do have hard evidence on the use of tax dollars to literally bribe DAs not to investigate

and prosecute insurance companies or their employees. Police Depts. and the Attorney General's Office knows about it,
and protects the scheme from investigation while literally thousands of citizens lose their insurance benefits.

However, | am more interested in why noting is being done about the Oceanside Police, Firemen, Council Members, and
their public unions criminally conspiring to tamper with an election to increase their pay and benefits. Or, the
involvement of farge numbers of Oceanside Police suppressing investigations, and tampering with evidence in large
numbers of criminal prosecution with multiple DAs. The citizens of Oceanside now have muiti-million dollar deficits as a
direct result of that election fraud, and a never ending list of potential civil litigations for all of the evidence ta mpering.

Two weeks ago another Oceanside Office stepped forward and stated Chief Frank McCoy and other supervisors
pressured him to destroy audio tape evidence in the Sgt Larson drunk driving investigation of a few months back.
Evidence that the police denied existed just a few months ago.

| recently passed info to Aaron B. on the resignation of Senior Asst. Atty General Schons, apparently as a result of
documentation | dropped on AG Kamala Harris, and the request for interviews on the public corruption. | now have
documentation that the same unions that were financing the Oceanside Police and Fire Election Fraud, were the same
unions that were financing Jerry Brown's run for governor, and Kamala Harris's run for AG, while the AG's office
suppressed all criminal complaints and investigations of the election fraud and the evidence tampering, and it was not

that difficult to find.

S0, have Greg contact me and | will tell him where to find the hard evidence on the insurance fraud scheme.

Woaoody Higdon

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.gtinewsphoto.com
woody@atinewsphoto.com
760-754-8423

From: ricky.young@uniontrib.com [mailto:ricky.voung@uniontrib.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 9:57 AM
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/ #ody@geo-tech-imagery.com

/ Oject: Insurance fraud

Woody,

Thanks for following up on our meetings with Mr. Light. Jeff asked me to respond to your latest inquiry. As
you and [ last discussed, many of your issues involved the criminal justice system. Our courts reporter, Greg
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

og Editor

- Tribune

.young@uniontrib.com




